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SO that we can return the card to you. 
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Pensacola, Florida 32520-0780 
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Ma'"da Sande,s 

From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: Monday, December 13,20109:08 AM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 10 DEC 13 AH 10: 24Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/13/20109:07:00 AM COrlHiSSiON 
Docket Number: 090042·EI CLERKFilename I Path: 090042 Confidential Order.kc.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1 Hand Deliver 

Copied to gcorders 

MaryO. 

Faittl is tfle assurance of things hoped for, the conviction of things not seen. Heb. 11: 1 
Have a Blessed Day. 
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090042 
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ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco,com No 

Printed on 12/13/2010 at 3:38: 13 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 631961) 

Attachments: 09889-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of 


Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-'+13-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


12/13/2010 




STATE OF FLORIDA 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERKCOMMISSIONERS: 

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERKLISA POLAK EDGAR 

NATIIAN A. SKOP (850)413-6770 
RONALD A. BruSE 

JIuhlir~.er&ir.e QInmmizzinn 

November 3, 201 0 

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour (CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006.2760·0003-8796-9466) 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, Florida 32520-0780 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket Nos. 070001·EI, 090042·EI 
and 090169·EI 

Dear Ms. Ritenour: 

Commission staff have advised that the confidential documents listed below, filed on behalf of 
Gulf Power Company in the dockets listed below, can be returned to the source. The documents are 
enclosed. 

DOCKET NO. DOCUMENT NO(S1 
070001-EI 04024-07 
090042-EI 00273-09 
090 1 69-EI 03002-09,04638-09,04989-09 
~....... 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

d,a) 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: 	 Pete Lester, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Stephen Garl, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Lynn Fisher, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis 
Lisa Bennett, Office ofGeneral Counsel 
Kathryn Cowdery, Office ofGeneral Counsel 

c()RRBSpONDENCB 

~ 

FPSc,CLK~ .' OC~ 
tH'AdministtaUveO awzq C1J.. 
OocUM£NT NO. 
DiSTRIBUTION: . ­

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CEI'<'TER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.Ooridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.n.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.n.us
http:http://www.Ooridapsc.com
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Mary Diskerud 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090042 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 

Printed on 3/2012009 at 3:24:13 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2009 3:25 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 981092) 

Attachments: 02429-09.pdf P:=:C-O~ - 0 \ loL - C'\=-O - tE..- \ 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

3/20/2009 




STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAK ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 

(850) 413-6770
NANCY AAGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

Public Service Commission 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

February 2, 2009 F~C. eLK q CORRESPONDENC51 

GulfPower Company. 
Susan D. Ritenour 
One Energy Place 

oAdminislretive D. }lm1:es 0 COnSl.t.l1er I 
OOCU;vlENT NO.J)Ou~'d:D.'! I 

, f'i:'';· f:·~lpq.,'V'~·I. ),...,t", .. J'.... " .. t~l.JI'!. R 
i~__"'4.!*__Al~.t_u.....,~~-::'::~=:::':"'1 

Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 

Re: Docket No. 090042-EI 

Dear Ms.. Ritenour: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the request for confidential classification of certain 
information contained in the report entitled Review ofCustomer Property Damage Claims ofFlorida's 
Four Major Investor-Owned Electric Utilities and in the auditor work papers, by Gulf Power 
Company, which was filed in this office on January 23, 2009, and assigned the above-referenced 
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. Ifmediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office ofGeneral Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office ofCommission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.Ooridapsc.rom Internet E-mail: wntact@psc.state.o.us 

mailto:wntact@psc.state.o.us
http://www.Ooridapsc.rom


Dorothy Menasco 
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-~ 
From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: Mary Macko; Kimberley Pena 

Subject: RE: CASR Info - Dkts. 090041 ~ 090042,090043 

Monday, January 26,2009 1235 PM 

Kathryn Cowdery; Lee Fulcher; Cathi Lindsley 

Per this e-niail, 1 will change the OCR in Dockets 090041, 090042, and 090043 to RCP. 

I will also add this message to the correspondence side of the docket tile. 

- 

From: Kathryn Cowdery 
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 12:08 PM 
TO: Lee Fulcher; Cathi Lindsley; Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Mary Macko 
Subject: RE: CASR Info - Dkts. 090041,090042, 090043 

Since RCP staff is assigned to these dockets, I do wish to change the OCR to RCP 

Thanks you for your assistance, and let me know if there IS anything further that I need to do 

Kathryn 

From: Lee Fulcher 
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 11:50 AM 
To: Kathryn Cowdery 
Cc: Mary Macko 
Subjed: CASR Info - Dkts. 090041,090042,090043 

Hi, Kathryn, 

In Dockets 090041, 090042, and 090043, the OCR listed is ECR, not RCP. If you wish to 
change the OCR staff on these CASRs, you can do so by return email. 

If you wish to change the OCR to RCP, contact Cathi Lindsley or Dorothy Menasco and let me 
know as soon as possible. 

I will hold these CASRs until I hear from you. 

1/26/2009 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 	1 - Offi ce of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 090042 - EI Date Docketed: 01/23/2009 Ti tle: 	 Request for confidential cl assi fication of certai n information 
contained in the report entitled Review of Customer Property 
Damage Claims of Florida's Four Major Investor-Owned Electric 

Company: Gulf Power Company 	 Utilities and in the auditor work papers, by Gulf Power 
Company . 

C, CLK . CORRESPONDENCE 
clIIaiDJItndv._Plrties_ ColSlUller 

DOCUMENT NO. !) t2 k?lJ ~ 
Official 
Last Day 

Filing Date: 
to Suspend: 

Expiration: DISTRIBUTION: 
Referred to: ADM ClK ECR (GCL) PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("() " indicates OPR) r-~~-r~~--r-~~-r~~x~-r~~--r-~x~-rl~~--r-~~-r------

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION . 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Program Module A17 

Staff Assignments 
Due Dates 

[QJ Current CASR revision level 	 Previous CurrentOPR Staff K Cowdery 

NONE 02/23/2009l. Recommendation to Office of General Counsel 
NONE 04/23/20092. Order on Confidentiality 
NONE OS/26/20093. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel K Cowdery 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (RCP) G Cryan, L Fisher 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15 . 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commi ssion LCommission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 01/26/2009 36. 

37 . 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 	3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT l ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

- Heanng Off·lcer ( s) 
Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED 1 MM I AG I SK 

1 1 1 X 1 

Prehearinq Of f icer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0112/ 009
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.090042-EI Date Docketed: 01/23/2009 Title: 	 Request for confidential classification of certain information 
contained in the report entitled Review of Customer Property 
Damage Claims of Florida's Four Major Investor-Owned Electric 

Company: Gulf Power Company 	 Utilities and in the auditor work papers, by Gulf Power 
Company. 

FP'SC,CLK,·CORPJESPONDENCE 
Vi"Admiaiatrative_Pames_COUiumer 
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OPR Staff K Cowdery 
 Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

I. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
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6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel K Cowdery 8. 
9. 

10. 

OCRs (RCP) G Cryan, l Fisher 
 11. 


C Vinson 
 12. 
B. 
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18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
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Recommended assignments for hearing 
 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 

Full Commission ~Commission Panel 
 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 01126/2009 36. 
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Section 	1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.090042-EI Date Docketed: 01/23/2009 Title: Request for confidential classification of certain information 
contained in the report entitled Review of Customer Property 
Damage Claims of Florida's Four Major Investor-Owned Electric 

Company: Gulf Power Company Utilities and in the auditor work papers, 
Company. 

by Gulf Power 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A17 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff K Cowdery [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
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4. 
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Sectlon 	3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 
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Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned 	the full Commission decides the case. 
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